Abdul Rehman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

victor Opus <victor@opusinnovation.in>

22 February 2024 16:09

Abdul Rehman

Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; neeraj Opus; jaydeep Opus
Re: AJ Kitchen - Ahmedabad Fabrication Requirement
TFS (AJ KITCHEN -AHMEDADBAD).xlsx

Dear Abdul,

Pls find the quotation for Ahmedabad.

Regards

Victor Cabral

On Thu, 22 Feb 2024, 11:32 Abdul Rehman, <abdul.rehman@Xk-corp.in> wrote:

Hi,

Request you to kindly share the quote by 5 Pm today. We need to close this on priority.

SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE |QTY Make

BO - 02 |6 Drawers Low Boy Chiller 1800 x 800 x 700 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 03 |Gas Fired Hot Plate 500 x 765 x 350 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 04 |Work Table With 1 U/S 575 x 800 x 700 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 05 |Four Burner Range 765 x 765 x 350 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 06 |Side Table 450 x 800 x 350 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 09 |Table With Sink 1450 x 700 x 850 + 150]1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 10 |Sunken Table - For Soiled Dish 650 x 350 x 850 + 150 |1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 12 |Salad Bar With Work Top Refer 1800 x 780 x 850 + 15011 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 14 |Wall Shelf 1740 x 300 2 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 19 [SS Stoarge Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side Down|750 x 450 x 1950 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 20 [SS Stoarge Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side Down|750 x 450 x 1950 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 23 |Exhaust Hood (Double Skin Exhaust) 2400 x 1000 x 500 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
BO - 24 |Wall Shelf 1350 x 300 2 CUSTOM FABRICATED
FO -01A|Ambient Display Cabinet 900 x 665 1235 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED
FO -09 |Counter Model Sink - SS 400 x 400 x 210 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
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